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Ref No: ZOCHN/GAD/SEC/ 2 5 /2021-22 Dated: 04/12/2021

QUERIES & CLARIFICATIONS TO THE BIDS FOR HIRING OF PRIVATE SECURITY AGENCY

FOR PROVIDING EX-SERVICEMAN/EX-CENTRAL PARA MILITARY FORCE SECURITY

GUARDS FOR BANK'S OWN BUILDING AT CHENNAI AND PONDICHERRY(UT

Pre-Bid meeting was held on 01/12/2021 on the subject matter and the following are
the replies / details to the respective points raised in the meeling:-
\
AL |
S. | Clarifications sought by Prospective Bidders Reply/ Detalls furnished to the |
No respective points raised.
01

Security Agency and Notice for
providing security services at
Bank's Braches under Chennai
Zone including Pondicherry (UT)

Notice for providing security services at Bank’s
Braches under Chennai Zone including Pondicherry

\

\

|
Is this Notice for Empénelment of Security Agency or i It is for both Empanelment of
(UT).? \

2

02

Training MOU, tie up with Training Institute in Tamil [ Yesﬁi will be considered.
Nadu certified with PSARA-2005. 1
Will Training MOU considered or not? :
As we don’t have our Own training Infrastructure.

03 | We have our Branch office in Tamil Nadu, But don’t You can (?p‘)ply for Tamilnadu.
have our office in Pondicherry. Can we apply for this
Tender?
04 | Please clarify how many manpower is required or | Total of 5. 2 for Chennai and 3 for
estimated annual tender value? Pondicherry immediately. Future :
requirement if any will be inform |
later. }
05 | The ITR for the F.Y. 2020-21 is still not Audited. Can | Recent 3 ;/eors ITR is required. ‘
we submit ITR for F.Y. 2017-18, 2018-19 & 2019-20. |
Please specify? [ :
06 | Is mandatory to have Active DGR registration, as we | DGR registration is not “
are Ex DGR registered. mandatory.
Will Ex- DGR registration consider for Self Marking in | No, Ex- DGR registration will not Hg,o
Annexure-08? be considered. £
07 | There is no provision for a fixed amount for services | You are r_equesfed to quote |

in the tender. taking all the factors into
consideration line bank TDS, your
own charges etc.
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PROVIDING EX-SERVICEMAN/EX-CENTRAL PARA MILITARY FORCE SECURITY GUARDS

'SI.No
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FOR BANK'S OWN BUILDING AT CHENNAI AND PONDICHERRY(UT)

'I’c::ge‘l Point /

No | Section

e |

10 Performance
| Bank
‘ Guarantee

Existing clause

After selection of PSA and
before entering info an
agreement the selected
PSAs should submit a Bank
Guarantee of 5% of Total
Annual Contract Value
which will be valid for the
duration of the confract
period from the date of
issue of the Bank
Guarantee, issued by a
Nationalized Bank favoring
UCO Bank, payable at
Chennai.

| Modification fo the Clause.

After selection of PSA and
before entering into an
agreement the selected
PSAs should submit a Bank
Guarantee of 3% of Total
Annual Contract Value
which will be valid for the
duration of the contract
period from the date of
issue of the Bank
Guarantee, issued by a
Nationalized Bank favoring
UCO Bank, payable at

Chennai.
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